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DATE: March 19, 2018 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Parking Lot Improvements 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B18003 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the 
Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions Received: 

1. Is there budget for the project? Or estimated value? 
Budget not available 
 

2. I AM FINDING THE QUANTITIES ON THE BID FORM TO BE LARGER THAN WHAT IS ACTUALLY THERE. IS 
THE WORK A LUMP SUM PROJECT OR WILL THE UNIT COSTS GOVERN THE PAYMENT? 
Lump sum bid. Unit costs on bid form are for change order purposes only. 
 

3. On sealcoat application, we are figuring one coat - correct? 
Two seal coats should be figured. 
 

4. The application of sealer can sprayed or squeegeed, which one? 
Either application is acceptable. 
 

5. The stripe work on brand new parking lot – we are figuring that at 2 coats- Correct? 
Yes. Please use the following: PPG – Aexcel Paint undiluted for the parking lot pavement markings.  
PPG product numbers include Blue 72L-A002, White 72W-A042, Yellow 72Y-A056 and Black 72A-
A018 
 

6. The unit pricing shows 1 – 2’ basin and 2 – 4’ basins but the plans show 2 basins being installed. 
Which is correct? 
The plan is correct. Unit cost for change order work. 
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